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The Jefferson County Court Houss,

It is traditional t au Jamai %uthrle, a distinguished Democra’
Legislature
in I334, aersuadedéuha* Louisville, was the proper city to he

T
the Capial of this Stats ,

éé@ obhtaining & hold on that body, tha
promised substantial State aid when the ackts should have been
passed ,, for moving the capitol. With this e xg pectationrgefferson
County, tokk the idea in hand and empla*ed Gidean Shfyack, of
Lexington, the coming architsct of tha day, ta design and build

a Court House, which might he made a State House at the

demand of the State, This huilding dates from I833,but was only f

finfshed far enough to meet the wants of the county.It was not until

1859, that sundry citizjens, out their shoulders tofthe wheel, and

Albert Fink, was put in charge of finishing the Court Houss

as it is tg day.
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Other tools have been recognized as denglestucks, niddy-noddies,

Old Gwalthmey House
Was Built Before 1810

The Gwalthmey-Grayson house at 432 S. Sixth, whichi is

scheduled to make way for the new State Office Building,

was built between 1806 and 1810 by John Gwalthmey of
Virginia. It is known as the oldest brick house in Louisville.
Gwalthmey purchased the land from Henry Young, who had
inherited it from his father-in-law, Samuel Kirby. The land was
deeded to Kirhy in 1785 by the trustees of Louisville,
Bricks were floated down the Ohio River in flatboats for the

‘house, The site selected by Gwalthmey was on. the margin
of a beautiful lake where the Jefferson County Armory now |

stands. Built on an Indian mound, the house was surrounded
by huge trees. y

Gwalthmey Sold House to David Ward

In 1816, Gwalthmey sold the house to David L. Ward, whose
daughter, Sallie, later became the owner. Sallie Ward married
F. W. S. Grayson, thus providing the second part of the name
by which the house is known today,

In 1888, J. C. Baumberger, a native of Switzerland, bought
the house because it reminded him of a Swiss chalet. The Baum-
bergers occupied it until 1943, It was then purchased by Horace
Mattingly and converted into a rooming house.

Upon Mattingly’s death in 1949, it was sold to George W.
Burke and Mrs, Florence Kramer, who operate it today as a
rooming house for Negroes.
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‘ WN is the oldest brick house in Louis-
althmey—érayson ‘house was built between
1810. It sits on the southernmost portion of






